
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 2/25/2016 5:18:21 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
CC: mcclain@adams.net
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Summer Jobs.

Sorry_ brain dead .. STEM students?

I am not trying to be difficult but the 13th Ward may not want these people in their column. They may
be interested in new interns. So, they may want you to consider not counting them in the ten. How do
you want me to handle?

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 4:45 PM

To: Michael McClain <mcclain@adams.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Summer Jobs.

Mike

Would also be extending return offer to from Ward. Mike this is three 13- Ward return

interns. That would leave 7 max new interns. Really need to focus on STEM students, We have more projects that are

in these fields and need to have people with these interests. Also need people identified and hired through the process

by early May.

Thanks

Fidel

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciain@adarns.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Marty Quinn

Cc: 'Kevin Quinn'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Summer Jobs.

Mr. Alderman,

I hope this note finds you well.

Fidel Marquez just communicated with me regarding summer interns this year. He would like for us to
get on it if possible. He was proud to point out the below statement to me for your consideration and
that of our Friend.

Com Ed was particularly pleased with and from last year's class of
interns. They would like to approach them again to work this summer. We hope you are okay with this
action. If you are you may wish to call them asap.
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Secondly, if you could start having Kevin and your staff put together eight-10 recommendations for
summer interns. Thanks.

I have to say that generally Fidel tells me that the company is very happy with the quality and work
ethic of the individuals you sponsor. Kudos to the 13th Ward!! immil limmImm

My best,

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and peimanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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